

From: Anna Sheka

To: Doug Young
Date: May 04, 2009

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0170-EX-ST-2009

Message:

Applicant: Huawei Technologies USA
File Number: 0170-EX-ST-2009
Correspondence Reference Number: 8369
Date of Original Email: 04/20/2009

Dear Mr. Young:

As requested, I amended Huawei's application to request the narrowest bands of frequencies. We are trying to obtain AWS and 700 MHz spectrum in 3 frequencies:

AWS Band A for TX:2110-2120 and RX:1710-1720, 20MHZ bandwidth
AWS Band C for TX:2130-2135 and RX:1730-1735, 10MHZ bandwidth
700 MHZ band for TX:740-746 and RX:710-716, 12MHZ bandwidth

Thanks for your help,
Anna Sheka